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From: Office of the Provost HR 
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 5:45 PM
Subject: Annual Performance Review Notification
Importance: High
 
Hi All!
 
As the start of academic year 2021-22 has begun there is much to look back on.  And going
forward there is much to plan for!  Performance reviews are the perfect place for this. 
 
This is a friendly reminder that 2021 annual performance reviews are due for *ALL P&S and
Merit staff on or before October 31, 2021. With this due date we suggest a review period
(period for which work is being reviewed) of: July 2020 to June 2021.  Departments have
discretion in setting earlier deadlines or slightly different review periods, such as August-
July, as appropriate.  Please reach out to your supervisor to confirm department or
supervisor specific details.
 
 
*Staff who are hired after November 1st, 2021 are required to have an evaluation on file for
the compliance year (calendar year 2021) and we encourage supervisors to focus on goal
setting.  These conversations and evaluations may be completed in November or
December with a final due date of no later than December 31, 2021.  These newly hired
staff are not eligible for an annual (January) salary increase.
 
 
PREPARING: As you draft your accomplishments and consider past goals, update and add
future goals, and prepare for your performance conversations here are some resources
with helpful tips:

UI Performance Management main website including instructions, tips and essential
elements.
Goal Setting is an essential part of a performance review!
Performance Descriptors – we encourage you to talk through any questions about
these with your supervisor, leadership and/or HR
LinkedIn Learning Resources (login under Self Service, My Career, Learning & Development)
– Suggested videos: Preparing for Your Review, Giving yourself an honest
performance review

 
 
ACCESS: To access the required performance review form in Self Service, select the “My
Career” tile and then under the “Career & Performance” section, select “Performance

mailto:PROV-UC-HR@uiowa.edu
https://hr.uiowa.edu/development/performance
https://hr.uiowa.edu/performance-management/goal-setting
https://hr.uiowa.edu/performance-management/performance-descriptos



Steps of the Performance Appraisal – P&S 


The Performance Review system can be found in Self Service in the My Career section 
- click on Performance Review.


“Review Cycle” (UHR due date of review form) – calendar year (you’ll see 12/31/XX on form) 
Review Period (past period to review) – fiscal or academic year (July - June or August - July)


Step One: 


The Employee OR Supervisor can initiate the Performance Review form in Self Service. 
*Recommend employee initiates and completes self-evaluation first.
If the supervisor initiates, they can draft their sections first and send to the employee 
second, and these initial comments are not viewable by the employee.
(Supervisors must initiate the review for Merit staff.)


Step Two: 


Employee will complete the form fields. This Includes: 


• Universal Competencies Section (Required)


• Employee Goals and Accomplishments (Required by Department) 
• Note: these can be typed in the box, completed on the form the HR Rep 


provided & then uploaded, or on a different document & uploaded.
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• Employee Initial Comments


Step Three: 
Employee sends to Supervisor for Review. 
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Step Four: 
Supervisor receives review in their Inbox in the portal (email notification). 
While the review form is in the supervisor's inbox, they can: 


- add comments
- request additional feedback from other parties (employee does not see


responses unless the supervisor checks a box to include them on the review
form)


- attach applicable documents
- select an overall performance rating for the review period now,


(may wait until after the discussion but prior to sending to 
employee). See definitions of the Performance Descriptors.


During this step the supervisor CAN see the employee’s comments however, 
the employee CANNOT see the supervisor’s comments. 


At the end of this step the supervisor has three choices for the form: 
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Return to the Employee - will send back to the employee WITHOUT comments.
- This option is to be used if the employee would like/is instructed to make a


change or edits to their self-evaluation.


 Save for Later 
- Select if you are still drafting and comments are not ready to share.


Finalize Performance Review
- It is recommended not to select this until after the performance discussion
takes place. The form will remain in the supervisor’s workflow and the employee
will not be able to view.







Step Five: 
Meeting with the employee face to face (or remote if absolutely necessary)
Discuss performance review together, reviewing all comments and have an 
engaging conversation regarding each area on the review including, 
accomplishments, improvements, and goals, etc. 


Step Six: 
Required: Supervisor inputs final comments and chooses a rating, (if not 
completed in step 4). 


Supervisor finalizes form. 
Finalize the form during or after the review meeting with the employee.  
Supervisor comments should only be edited prior to finalizing if discussed during 
the performance the meeting. 


Step Seven: 


Employee enters final comments. 
Employee acknowledges* the review discussion by Finalizing the form. 
Employee must acknowledge prior to October 31 for form completion.  


*Acknowledgement does not mean the employee agrees but simply acknowledges they
received the form and a discussion took place.
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		Step One:

		Step Two:

		Step Three:

		Step Four:

		Save for Later

		Step Five:

		Step Six:

		Step Seven:

		Employee acknowledges the review discussion by Finalizing the form.










Steps of the Performance Review - Merit
Step One: 


Supervisor sends the goals/accomplishments form (Word doc) to the employee, providing a 


due date of return (i.e. prior to the supervisor inputting comments in the online review form).


Supervisor initiates the online performance review form for the Merit employee.


Step Two: 


Supervisor will input comments on Merit employee performance.


This Includes:  


• Universal Competencies Section (Required)


• Employee Goals and Accomplishments (Required by Department)
Note: this can be completed on the form the HR Rep provided, or on a different


attached document. Supervisor should review the employee’s goals once they have


completed and returned them prior to commenting on the form.


• Rate and comment on Duties and Responsibilities.







• Attach the goals document and any other applicable documents. These will all be auto-


uploaded into the ePersonnel file so only attach items that are appropriate for personnel


files (does not include items such as emails of commendation).


• Supervisor may request feedback as well from other functional or administrative


supervisors, if applicable.


Step Three: 


Supervisor inputs final comments and chooses a rating (Required). Merit reviews have a “No 


Rating” option however supervisors should select a rating for consistency and fairness with 


past, current and P&S performance review practices.  







Step Four: 


Supervisor schedules the meeting with employee to discuss overall comments and goals. 


Recommend printing a copy or navigating the electronic form together during meeting. 


Step Five: 


Supervisor finalizes form and sends to employee for signature. 


Step Six: 


Employee enters final comments and acknowledges form (does not constitute agreement with 


supervisor comments but provides confirmation that the performance discussion took place). 


Employee must acknowledge prior to October 31 for form completion.
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BREAK EACH GOAL INTO SMALLER MEASURABLE AND ATTAINABLE STEPS
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FURTHER PLANNING



		REQUIRED RESOURCES



		



		DEFINE POTENTIAL OBSTACLES



		



		PLANS FOR OVERCOMING OBSTACLES



		







DESIRED OUTCOME



		DEFINE MEASUREMENTS FOR SUCCESS
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EMPLOYEE ACCOMPLISHMENTS and GOALS

EMPLOYEE EVALUATION

		Employee name and title

		

		Evaluation for the period:

		July 2020 to June 2021



		Supervisor name and title

		

		Department:

		





GOALS AND OBJECTIVES SET DURING EVALUATION PERIOD Ending June 2021





Supervisor comments:

ACCOMPLISHMENTS AND STRENGTHS DURING EVALUATION PERIOD Ending June 2021





Supervisor comments:

AREAS FOR DEVELOPMENT Identified





Supervisor comments:

CAREER DEVELOPMENT ACTION PLAN going forward





Supervisor comments: 

SUPport needed to effectively achieve goals, objectives and development plan





Supervisor comments:

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES FOR NEXT EVALUATION PERIOD (JuLy 2021 to June 2022)





Supervisor comments:

Acknowledgements

		Supervisor Date

		[End date]

		Employee Date

		[End date]
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Merit – Self Evaluation - Performance Review Form




Employee Name: _______________________________	Title: _______________________________



Supervisor Name: _______________________________	Dept.: _______________________________

Review Period: _______________to ________________	Date Completed: ______________________



Employee instructions: comment on the following performance review items in preparation for your performance discussion with your supervisor.  Attach a separate page if additional space is needed.



List your significant accomplishments from this past year.

		





































What were some key obstacles in accomplishing your job responsibilities?

		











































What support do you need to achieve the goals you’ve set for this year?  How can your supervisor help you be more effective?

		







































In what areas do you plan or want to grow and develop?  How will you achieve this?

		









































[bookmark: _GoBack]*Once completed, save and send directly to your supervisor.  
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Review”.  You will see the option to create a new review or edit a draft if one is already
started.  The process, including screen shots of the system, are attached for your
reference. 
 
 
RECAP, you will:

Comment on Universal Competencies.
Describe past accomplishments from 2020-21 (goals document from last year within
ePersonnel file or form text box from last evaluation). You may also need to address
changes to past goals/projects as the many challenges this past year+ have likely
affected these.
Goals for 2021-22 (see updated template options attached, or use department
created template, or form text box).

 
 
As always, please reach out to anyone on our HR team to discuss any concerns or for
guidance such as goal setting, documentation or conversation tips.
 
Have a great rest of your week!

Provost HR Team
 

https://hr.uiowa.edu/competencies/universal
https://provost.uiowa.edu/human-resources-administration/hr-staff-office-provostuniversity-college

